UNIVERSITY
FACULTY SENATE

TO: SUNY University Faculty Senate
FROM: Executive Committee
RE: Resolution: Recognition of Service to UFS by Vice Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic
Affairs Elizabeth Bringsjord
DATE: 191st Plenary, April 7-9, 2022
LOCATION: Tarrytown, NY
RESOLUTION #:  191-03-1
VOTE TALLY: For: 42 / Against: O
RATIONALE:

WHEREAS Elizabeth “Beth” Bringsjord was critical to SUNY System Administration’s mission reviews,
sector differentiation, Excels enrollment management, master planning, new academic policies including
microcredentials, and General Education (twice!); and

WHEREAS she oversaw distinguished ranks, and helped with the creation and growth of the Distinguished
Academy; and

WHEREAS she has advocated for the Shared Governance award, and served as a University Faculty
Senator representing System Administration;

RESOLUTION:

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the University Faculty Senate acknowledges and thanks Vice Provost
and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs Elizabeth Bringsjord for her service to SUNY and support of
shared governance; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the UFS wishes her a good retirement.
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